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February 17, 1994 (510} 271-4530

Ms. Marla Guensler
Exxon Company U.S.A.
P.0O. Box 4032

Concord, CA 94524-2032

RE: EXXON SERVICE STATION #7-8932, 1790 MARINA BOULEVARD, SAN
LEANDRO

Dear Ms. Guensler:

At the request of Mr. Mike Bakaldin of the San Leandro Fire
Department, this office has referred oversight of the referenced
site to the city of San Leandro. The city of San Leandro, as you
are likely aware, is the local implementing agency (LIA) for
underground storage tank (UST) facilities within the city. This
move of oversight responsibility is meant to assist the LIA and
responsible parties in coordinating slated UST-related activities
at the site (e.g., closure, replacement, clean-up, etc.), and to
streamline and prevent the duplicity of agency involvement.

Please call me at 510/271-4530 should you have any questions.
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ce: Rafat A. Shahid, Assistant Agency Director
Gil Jensen, Alameda County District Attorney’s Office
Mike Bakaldin, San Leandro Fire Department
Lori Casias, SWRCB




